County of Union, lllinois

Office of the Chief Information Officer
309 W. Market—Room 115
Jonesboro, IL 62952
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[sent via email]

Michael D. Theisen

Tews, Theisen & Theisen

One N. LaSalle St., Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60602-4024

mdt@tewstheisenlaw.com

Dear Mr. Theisen:

Rollie Hawk, CIO

(618) 925-2470
cio@unioncountyil.gov
@unioncountycio

September 14, 2017

Please consider this our response to your attached Freedom of Information Act request, received via email on August

29, 2017 and summarized below:

Case numbers and dollar amounts of money being held in the Treasurer’s office from probate estates for known

and/or unknown heirs.

Union County Treasurer Darren M. Bailey reports there are currently no funds from probate estates for known and/or
unknown heirs being held in his office. As such, we have no responsive records at this time.

We consider your request completed. If | may be of further assistance, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Uy [y

Rollie Hawk, Chief Information Officer
Enclosure

Cc: Tyler R. Edmonds, State’s Attorney
Darren M. Bailey, Treasurer



From: Law Office [mailto:office@tewstheisenlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 1:38 PM
To:dbailey@unioncountyil.gov

Subject: FOIA information request

Dear Treasurer,
This request is being made pursuant to the FOIA laws.

This law firm requests the case number and dollar amount of money being held on deposit with your office
from probate estates for known and/or unknown heirs.

An electronic copy of this information is fine, in Word, Excel or PDF format, whatever is most convenient to
you.

Sincerely,

Michael D. Theisen

Attorney at Law

TEWS, THEISEN & THEISEN
One N. LaSalle St., Suite 3000
Chicago, IL 60602-4024

Email: mdt@tewstheisenlaw.com
Website: www.tewstheisenlaw.com
Office Phone: (312) 782-7320

Fax: (312) 782-7138

CONFIDENTIALITY:

This email message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail or any attachment is
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by returning it to the
sender and delete the original message from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.



